



WBLEN COUNTY

C

AR



CAR CLUB Morristown, Tennesse

SICK AND SYMPATHY



ELMER BLANKEN Ted Kalagian Dwayne Cole Dixie Beede LeRoy Self Ray Campbell Bill Williams

All our love ones traveling and who are sick and in pain

OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

We will be nominating our officers for the upcoming year at our May 21st Meeting!!!!!

The Hamblen county car club organized in the summer of 2002. We are a non-profit corporation dedicated to the promotion of a safe, familyoriented enjoyment of Classic and Custom cars and trucks through club camaraderie, monthly meetings and scheduled special events. HCCC meets on the third Tuesday of each month, except December, at Golden Corral in Morristown. Come at 6:00PM for dinner and our meetings begin at 7:00PM. Club membership is open to persons 16 or older who are interested in classic cars and trucks. Dues are \$25.00 annually, payable on Sept 1st. Cruise "N"ews is the official publication of the HCCC and is printed and distributed electronically monthly. All news articles, photographs, and items of interest are welcome for consideration for publication, subject to editing. <u>Submission deadlines the first of each month</u>. If you would like to receive a newsletter by mail or email, please let me know. Thank you, Evie Valentine (<u>evelynvalentine57@gmail.com</u>)

Board of Directors: Paul McClain, Ted Kalagain, Theresa Blanken, Evie Valentine, Marie Yount, Don McGinnis, President, Vice President.

Hamblen County Car Club Minutes

April 16, 2019

The Hamblen County Car Club was called to order Tuesday, April 16, 2019 at the Golden Corral by President, Gene Honeycutt. Twenty-three (23) members were present. Mr. Honeycutt gave updates on members who are sick and unable to attend. Janice Hawkins led the group in prayer.

The March minutes were approved as published after a motion from Guy Leolich, seconded by Tony Hayes. Janice Hawkins gave a financial report which was accepted with a motion from Billy Seals, seconded by David Sawyer.

President's Remarks: Mr. Honeycutt told members that Evie Valentine is working on our cookbook. She asked for members to bring lots of recipes.

Gene Honeycutt reminded us that officers will be nominated in May and elected in June for 2019-2020. Billy Seals asked if there could be a more private way to conduct the election such as paper ballots. Guy Leolich said he will devise a ballot before the election.

Gene said there will be an anti-child abuse ad in Sunday's Citizen Tribune sponsored by the club. The cost was \$75.00

Vice President's Remarks: Guy Leolich commented that the weather was good during the first two cruise-ins. More than 100 cars participated in the first event.

There are several shows and cruise-ins scheduled soon. On April 27, events are scheduled for Newport, Mossy Creek Jr. Cruisers, and Blue Springs Church in Rutledge. On May 7, the Muscle Car Ministry is scheduled at Kramer Jewelry. On May 11, there is a Cruise-In with the Cops. The Kiwanis Ramp Festival at the Cocke County Fairgrounds is May 10 and 11 and on May 17, there will be a cruise-in at Lowes, here in Morristown.

Dick Valentine showed members a small informational flyer about the Winter Angel Expo which will be distributed at car shows and cruise-ins. The committee is seeking a band to play on Saturday next year.

Events Coordinator: Jean Malott reminded us of the next event which is dinner at the *Fox and Hounds* on April 18. The group will travel to *Amis Mills Eatery* on May 9th. There may be a gathering for the residents at Regency Retirement Center a little later in the year.

Trailer Ads: Clint Snowden will be taking charge of the trailer. Volunteers are needed to sign up to work the cruise-ins.

Old Business: Gene told members the design for the new t-shirts is still under review.

Other: Club members looked at giving a monetary contribution to the Humane Society, but felt the \$1,000 minimum acceptable donation was more than the club wanted to give.

Ticket winners: David Sawyer won a front-end alignment. Deedra Zieba and Jack Hawkins won free Golden Corral dinners.

Meeting adjourned after a motion by Billy Seals, seconded by Jean Malott. Respectfully submitted by Judy Hopkins

Presidents Newsletter Input

The turnout so far has been really good. Throughout the month of May, we will be cruising from 5 until 8 until further notice. Depending on the amount of daylight later in May we may go to 6 to 9 but for now we will stay at 5 to 8. We need trailer workers. There is a list on the door to the trailer and anyone there can help you sign up for dates. It is not fair to burden the same people to work it all the time so please go up and see if there are any dates you can work. Bear in mind that at the end of the Cruise-In season at our Christmas Dinner people who work the trailer will be eligible for a drawing for a \$350.00 Walmart Gift Card. Don't forget our Cruise-In at Lowe's on the 17th of May. It will be from 4 until 8 or maybe later if everyone wants to stay. The manager will be giving away some really neat door prizes. We will be giving each person who comes up to the trailer one ticket on these door prizes. If you wish to purchase additional tickets or just make a donation all proceeds will go to Kingswood Home for Children. Also, some of the children will be at the cruise in.

Looking ahead we will be participating in the JTEC Show at Panther Creek show on the 10th of August and the Benefit Show for The Daily Bread on the 17th of August at Cherokee Park. More on these events will be posted later.

As I noted last month our club has been hit hard with sickness over the last few months. We have members and former members who have suffered serious illnesses themselves and in their families. Elmer is continuing to show signs of improvement. He and Theresa would welcome all visitors. Dixie Beede is still recovering at home from some very serious surgery. Betty Leolich is improving but still has some issues she is dealing with. Ray Campbell has been moved to a care facility in Erwin, Tennessee and is not doing well at all. I have his mailing address if you would like to send a card of encouragement just ask and I will give it to you. Ted should start his treatments very soon. Hopefully he will continue do well and we will get to see him at our cruise-ins and other events. Please keep these and all our members who have had family issues in your thoughts and prayers.

Jean has a full schedule of events planned for us during the Summer months. Ask her and she will give you a schedule of what she has planned. There will be a cruise up to Amis Inn on the 9th of May. I have been told that we will have wonderful accommodations with views of the waterfall so it should be a good time for all.

We will be nominating our officers for the upcoming year at our May 21st Meeting so be thinking about this if you would like to serve or have someone in mind who would. As per our By-Laws we nominate them in May and vote on them in June. Ballots will be handed out to each member who attends the June meeting for voting on your new officers. That gives everyone a chance to cast their vote. Nominees will be listed in the June newsletter for your consideration.

I'll see you down the road.

Gene

Birthdays this month!!!!!!

Herbert Davis, Robert Russell, Shawn Ray, Spencer Rouse, Kris Matthews,

Charles Braswell



Calendar of events: (check the Hamblen County Car Club Website)

Friday Nights: Mossy Creek Car Club 6-8PM - Big Lots Parking Lot in Jeff city Saturday Nights HCCC 6-9PM at Healthstar next to burger king Monday Nights: Good Ole Days Sports Grill 6-9 PM, 1/2 price Food & Beer

- May 9: Amis Mill Restaurant Rogersville HCCC
- May 11: HCCC Cruise In (Gary & Janice, Ronnie & Judy, Trailer)
- May 11: 8th Annual Cruisin With the Cops 8AM-3PM Morristown \$20
- May 17: CRUISE IN AT LOWE'S IN MORRISTOWN
- May 18: HCCC Cruise In (Gary & Janice, Ronnie & Judy, Trailer)
- May 25: HCCC Cruise In (Jim & Row-Ann Trailer)

- May 30: C.J. Papadops Bybee
- June 1: HCCC Cruise In
- June 1: 7th Annual Sharon Parrott Memorial Car Show
- June 6: Mossy Oak.
- June 8: HCCC Cruise In
- June 8: 7th Annual First Firetruck Car Show 8AM-3PM Fred Miller Park
- August 10: Panther Creek Car Show
- Sept 12-14: Fall Rod run Pigeon Forge

FOR SALE:

1969 Chevrolet C10 pickup that is a well built, well maintained show truck that has won countless awards. 454 engine/auto trans power steering/Factory Air. For more info call 423 312 0479.





We are going to do a Hamblen County Car Club COOKBOOK!!!!!! We need A LOT of recipes so send your recipe with your name and the make, year, model of your car.

Please submit your delicious contributions to EvelynValentine57@gmail.com

FUN RUN UPDATE:

We went to the Fox and the Hound in Newport the evening of April 18th. We had a good turnout, there was about 30 of us. The food was good, but the company was fabulous!! I was impressed by the waitress who waited on the entire room and I am not sure, but I didn't see a mistake. That is amazing.

Next Fun Run is Amis Mill on May 9th, this is a really awesome historic place. We will meet at Ingles East at 5:15. You will love it.

SPONSORS:

Andrews & Hoskins Construction Company - Talbott TN (423)-581-1604 Colboch Harley Davidson - Morristown, TN (423)-586-5343 Jerrys Auto & Speed Parts – Morristown TN (423)-581-5010 Stezler-Bales Funeral Home – Morristown TN (423)-586-5451 Vietnam Veterans of America Chapter 1073 – Morristown, TN State Farm Insurance - Morristown, TN (423)-581-1501 Porters Tire Service – Morristown, TN (423)-389-8270 MD Pharmacy – Morristown TN (423)-289-1111 Wayne's Auto Trim - Morristown, TN (423)-581-1419 TVA Employees Credit Union = Morristown, TN (423)-581-0981 Short Dawg Towing – Morristown, TN (423)-581-5581 Morristown Tire Service - Morristown, TN (423)-587-0355 Kramer Jewelry – Morristown, TN (423)-587-0355 Kings Collision – Morristown, TN (423)-307-5333 A-1 Equipment Rentals – Morristown, TN (423)-581-1417 Gitizen TRIBUNE B K Graphics – Talbott, TN (423)-587-2285 Cumberland Glass LLC - Morristown, TN (423)-587-2285 Hookers and Hunters Campground – Morristown, TN (423)-581-7915 Anderson Insurance Agency – Knoxville, Tn (865)-777-2324 Citizens Tribune - Morristown, TN (423)-581-5630 David Britton Appraisal - Morristown TN (423)-587-6930 HOOKERS & HUNTERS Gutters and More – Morristown, TN (423)-587-2187 Yates Agency, Nationwide Insurance & Hagerty – Kingsport, TN (423)-247-1123 Davis Hose & Supply Co, Greenville, TN (423)-638-1357 Hot Rods & Harleys: Mooresburg, TN (423)754-9702 Golden Corral Morristown, (423)-318-1024







Campground Bait and Tackle

423-581-7915

CHOICE

State Farm

CUMBERLAND GLASS

TRIRUNA



re Store

time

Auto Trim-Uph. Inc

Kramer Jewelie

minine

Wayne





Dick and Evie Valentine

3877 Dan Drive

Morristown, TN 37814